City and County of San Francisco Human Services Commission

Pablo Stewart, M.D., President

Rita Semel, Vice President

Edwin M. Lee, Mayor Scott Kahn
James McCray, Jr.

George Yamasaki, Jr.

Louise Rainey, Commission Secretary

June 17, 2016
NOTE
TO Human Services Commission
FROM: Louise Rainey, Commission Secretary
RE Adopting the 6.23.16 HSC Agenda With Changes

Staff requests you adopt the agenda amended as follows:

Item VII. E. Episcopal Community Services of San Francisco —
Corrected to read: revised total grant amount not to exceed $190,547;

Item VII. E. Richmond Area Multi-Services —
Corrected to read: revised total grant amount not to exceed $190,505.

Thank you.
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